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Deirdre Moore

From: Deirdre Moore <deirdre@cceh.ca> This Exhibit' & ﬁ ' s'?ferred to in the
Sent: Saturday, July 22, 2017 9:31 AM Asticdavit of .. D&’Jf&&( T VAR 2 LS '
: Damien Fannon sworn before me at the Clty of Ottawa, this
Subject: Collecting BellBaker Automatic Replies . B2 b o0 |
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Hi Damien.
| don’t suppose you might be in the office on Monday?
Any chance you can confirm when | can expect to receive Wade's affidavit re: Kiska-Moore?

Thanks so much.
Deirdre

Il ot be mn the ofhice the week ot
Tuly 2 D wdl be retnong o the ofhice
on July 31, 2017

Christne Hammond,
Assistant to Wade 1 Smth
Bell Baker LLP

See More . ) )

When someone has a “history of
Wade Smi... veolerday mental illness”, confirmations of
Automatic repl...  Details
To: Deirdre Moore

receipt of documents is important.

1 will be away from the office until July
31,2017 and T will not have access to my co g . .
It is just too easy for the

email during my absence, Please contact
my assistant Christine at extension 308, /\[)[)li('(!l'll/hi‘\ legal team to claim
pplic S legal te K

chammond(@belibaker.com - e 4. o )
= - “ ] She’s just so sick, she must have
forgotten to actually serve us the

documents”.

I ‘\\\(\h\,l\,\uv Lo




Deirdre Moore

From: Deirdre Moore <Deirdre@cceh.ca>
Cant: Friday, July 21, 2017 3:40 PM
! Wade Smith; Christine Hammond
Subject: Vacation, service, etc,, etc.
Attachments: IMG_1386.JPG; Untitled attachment 00131.txt

Funny how everyone is all of a sudden on vacation. Maybe | should e-mail Damien?? Can anyone confirm anything?
Please note the word "again" in attachment. It will be interesting to see which one you choose.
Your behaviour coupled with your client's emails are inspirational.

Have a nice day.



Deirdre Moore

From: Deirdre Moore <deirdre@cceh.ca>

Sent: Saturday, July 22, 2017 12:16 PM é— wcorrech date Stom r ;//0 9“‘”’ ) '
X 'Christine Hammond' ]
Subject: RE: Kiska and Moore - Motion Schedulde for August 29, 2017
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Hi Christine.

Would you please confirm that the term “Motion materials” used below includes my affidavit plus its 19 exhibits from a to s?
Thank you.

Deirdre

From: Christine Hammond [mailto:CHammond @bellbaker.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 8:42 AM

To: deirdre@cceh.ca

Cc: Wade Smith <WSmith@bellbaker.com>; Damien Fannon <DFannon@bellbaker.com>
Subject: Kiska and Moore - Motion Schedulde for August 29, 2017

Good Morning Ms. Moore:

We acknowledge receipt of your Motion materials served on July 18, 2017. According to the Endorsement of Master
Fortier at the Procedural Motion held July 13, 2017, a timeline was set that we are to serve Mr. Kiska’s responding material
within 10 days of being served. This would then be by July 28, 2017. As you are aware, Mr. Smith is on vacation, away
from Ottawa, and will not be returning until the week of July 31, 2017. We would, therefore, as for your Consent to
setving you with the Responding Affiavit on or before August 4, 2017.

W e attach a Consent for your signature and return.

Yours truly,

BELL BAKER LLP

Chnistine Hammond,

Christine Hammond, Assistant to

Wade L. Smith

Telephone: 613-237-3444 (extension 308)

Facsimile: 613-237-1413

This message may contain confidential information. Any right of privilege which may exist has not been waived



